Colniddls
FOUNDATION

OFFICERS

PRESIDENT

William Ow MEMORANDUM

VICE PRESIDENT

Owen Brown

DATE: December 19, 2018

SECRETARY TO: Alan Aman, Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, Marshall Delk, David Heald,

Claire Biancalana
o Kelly Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd, Steve Snodgrass
CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER FROM: Michael Machado

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT

Leola Lapides STAFF: Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado
COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen . . .
S i vasiis SUBJECT: Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
Ceil Cirillo Thursday, January 3, 2019
Linda Downing 8:30 am - 9:30 am
David Heald . : ’
Kelly Nesheim Cabrillo College, Sesnon House, Room 1824
Amy Newell 6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003
June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin
Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder T
i B e Item Responsibility Page
Kate Terrell A. Regular Open Session
Rachel Wedeen
1. Welcome and Call to Order M. Machado
COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES 2. Approval of Agenda M. Machado
Ed Banks We reserve the right to change the order in which
Rachael Spencer agenda items are discussed and/or acted upon at this
Donna Ziel . . . .
meeting. Subject to further action, the agenda for this
COLLEGE STAFF meeting is to be approved as presented. ltems may be
REPRESENTATIVES added to this agenda for discussion or action only as
Matthew E. Wetstein permitted by the Brown Act.
President
Sue Gochis . .
VP Student Services 3. October 11, 2018 meeting minutes M. Machado 5-8

Victoria Lewis

VP Administrative Services
Any open session writings distributed either as part of the agenda packet, or within 72 hours of a

Kathleen Welch regular meeting, can be viewed at the Foundation office, 6500 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA 95003
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE ¢ APTOS, CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU



Item Responsibility Page
B. Public Comment
1. Public Comment Opportunity M. Machado
C. Reports
1. Cabrillo College Report E. Hill 9-10
2. Executive Director Report E. Hill 11
2.1 2018-19 Fundraising Targets 12
2.2 Fundraising Totals and Goals 13
July 1,2018 to December 13,2018
Outright Gifts: $2,053,257
Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts: $1,385,000
Total: $3,438,257
2.3 2018-19 Disbursements 14
D. Action Iltems
1. October 31, 2018 Financial Statements M. Machado
1.1 Balance Sheet 15-18
1.2 Income Statement by Fund 19-20
1.3 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual 21-22
2. November 30, 2018 Financial Statements M. Machado
2.1 November 30, 2018 Condensed Narrative 23-24
2.2 Balance Sheet 25-28
2.3 Income Statement by Fund 29-31
2.4 Income Statement Budget-to-Actual 32-33
E. Information Items
1. Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and M. Machado
Historical Gifts Chart as of November 30, 2018 34
2. Review of CCF Investments M. Machado
2.1 Traditional Pool Summary Activity as of
November 30, 2018 35
2.2 ESG Pool Summary Activity as of
November 30, 2018 36
2.3 Title V Summary Activity as of November 30,2018 37
2.4 Title Il Summary Activity as of November 30, 2018 38



Item Responsibility  Page
E. Informational Items (cont.)

3. 2019-20 Budget Timeline N. Machado 39

4. Next Finance and Investments Committee Meeting M. Machado
March 28, 8:30 - 10:00 am
Brian Sharpes Presenting:
e Statement of Investment Policy

e Zip code/county investment option Email

e Asset Allocation Study attachment
¢ Nacubo Report

e ESG Model Portfolio at $1M

5. Committee Calendar and Roster M. Machado 40 - 41

F. Adjournment

1. Adjournment M. Machado



UPCOMING FINANCE MEETINGS:

March 28, 2019
8:30 - 10:00 a.m.
Sesnon House, Room 1824

Finance and Investment Committee 2018-19 Attendance Chart

Finance & 8/16/18 10/11/18 1/3/19 3/28/19
Investment
Committee
Committee
Members

Alan Aman

Pegi Ard

Owen Brown
Marshall Delk
David Heald

Mike Machado
Kelly Nesheim

Gun Ruder

Robert Shepherd
Stephen Snodgrass

||V |TV|V|TO|TO|TO|O|0
||| |0 |>TV|O|O

P=Present A=Absent N/A=Not Applicable
Attendance is based on the Finance Committee meeting minutes. Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office
if you believe this chart is in error.



Cabrillo College Foundation
Finance and Investment Committee Meeting Minutes
October 11,2018

Present: Alan Aman, Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, David Heald, Michael Machado, Kelly
Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd and Steve Snodgrass

Absent: Marshall Delk

Staff: Nancy Machado, Kate Staveland

Call to Order-  A. Aman called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

Public Comment Opportunity
There were no members of the public in attendance.

Approval of Agenda
Action item #1 was removed from consideration.
Motion: MSC: M.Machado/G.Ruder to approve agenda with change noted above.

Approve Finance and Investment Committee Minutes

Motion: MSC: O.Brown/D.Heald: Alan Aman, Pegi Ard, Owen Brown, David Heald, Michael
Machado, Kelly Nesheim, Gun Ruder, Robert Shepherd and Steve Snodgrass to approve the
Finance and Investment Committee minutes of August 16, 2018.

Marshall Delk was absent.

Cabrillo College Report:
Kate Staveland directed the committee members to the report that Matt Wetstein provided
to the Cabirillo College Board of Trustees on October 1, 2018.

Executive Director Report:

Kate Staveland reported that the Cabrillo College Foundation has raised $1,143,055 towards
its $3M Goal. She reported that Women'’s Educational Success (WES) has raised $166,000 and
the luncheon was very well attended. She reported on a new scholarship for First
Generation Students that will award 100 students $1,000 each for three years. The
President’s Circle kick-off was September 26 and $53,837 has been raised towards the $380K
goal.

Nancy Machado reported that the 2017-18 Audit has concluded and the Cabrillo College
Foundation received an unmodified opinion. The Final Audit Draft is being held up pending
the Retiree Medical Benefit actuarial and subsequent adjustments.

Approve Financial Statements

Finance and Investment Committee members received the July 31,2018 and August 31,
2018 Financial Statements. N. Machado reported as of August 31, 2018 the total assets were
$35.0M, $3.8M over prior year. Net assets were $33.8M, $3.8M over prior year. The total
revenue for unrestricted, non-endowed and endowed funds was $614K. Total expenses




were $406K with a net surplus for all funds of $853K. The total operating revenue was $69K
and expenses $150K. The operating deficit was $81K. Motion: MSC: G.Ruder/P.Ard.

The committee voted unanimously to accept the July 31,2018 and August 31, 2018
Financial Statements.

Banking Services Selection
Alan Aman asked any interested parties to recuse themselves. David Heald, left the room.

Gun Ruder reported that the Ad hoc Banking Selection Committee received three responses
to the RFl sent to 8 institutions. On September 17, Eileen Hill, Nancy Machado and Kate
Staveland met with representatives of Santa Cruz County Bank, Lighthouse Bank and Wells
Fargo Bank for demos of online banking services. On October 8, the Ad hoc Banking
Selection Committee (William Ow, Gun Ruder and Alan Aman) met with Kate Staveland and
Nancy Machado to review the responses and proposed a recommendation to the Finance
and Investment Committee.

Gun expressed appreciation that both local banks provided excellent proposals and were
the clear finalists. Both Lighthouse Bank and Santa Cruz County bank are ranked very high in
national rankings of Community Banks in terms of performance and stability so the
evaluation focused on a side by side comparison of specific fees and services. Across both
dimensions, the recommendation was made to select Lighthouse Bank.

MSC: Snodgrass/K.Nesheim: to approve recommendation to the Executive Committee
that Lighthouse Bank be selected to serve the banking needs of the Cabrillo College
Foundation

The Committee asked the Foundation staff to evaluate bank services annually and report
back to the Committee beginning in October 2019. Further, the Committee recommended
that staff initiate periodic formal RFI processes every 5 years, or earlier if warranted. The next
RFI be scheduled for 2023, or earlier if warranted.

The Finance and Investment Committee requested staff prepare a memo to the Executive
Committee and Board of Directors delineating the processes of due diligence and fiduciary
responsibility in the banking selection process.

CCF Investment Report
Brian Sharpes provided a market commentary and reported on the August 31,2018
investment results.

The Cabrillo College Foundation Traditional Endowment pool return on investments fiscal
year to date as of August 31, 2018 (2 months) is as follows:

e Actual Return: 2.16%
e Benchmark Return 2.65%
e Difference -0.49%

The CCF return on investments for the UBS ESG Endowment pool return on investments
fiscal year to date as of August 31, 2018 (2 months) is as follows:



e Actual Return: 3.11%
e Benchmark Return 3.00%
e Difference 0.11%

Brian discussed the future possibility of impact investing. Steve Snodgrass, Alan Aman and
other Finance Committee members were interested establishing a study group to learn and
discuss the possibility of using current invested funds or fundraising for funds to invest in
loans to provide housing for the benefit of Cabrillo College Faculty, Staff and students.

The Investment Consultant checklist requires a one-time a year fee comparison to review of
Investment Consultant Fees. Brian Sharpes explained his fee comparison reports and said
that he will be moving some our investments to comparable options with less fees. The
move is within the Statement of Investment Policy guidelines.

Gun asked Brian to provide future fee comparison reports using a blended difference not
weighted difference.

Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets and Historical Gifts Chart
The ending net assets balance as of July 31, 2018 was $33,694,212. The endowed net assets
balance was $29,693,830. The endowed historical gifts value was $22,963,092.

10-year Scholarship Disbursements Report

In response to a request made at the August 11, 2018 Finance and Investment Committee
Meeting, a chart was prepared to view trends in scholarship disbursements over a ten year
Period. In 2008-09, $413,456 was disbursed to Cabrillo College students. In 2017-18,
$1,064,629 was disbursed to Cabrilo College students.

The Finance and Investment Committee suggested we include program disbursements,
change the scale so that it includes a zero point and show stacked bars for the next report in
October 2019.

10-year Fundraising Totals Report
The 2008-09 to 2017-18 Secured and Unbooked Planned Gifts graphical report was provided

Committee Calendar & Roster
A. Aman reviewed the Committee Calendar and Roster.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 10:00 am.

Respectfully submitted,

{4? A dekacte



Nancy Machado
Accounting & Human Resources Manager

2018-19 Upcoming Meetings:

Cabrillo College, Sesnon House room 1824
8:30-9:30 am
Thursday, January 3, 2019
Thursday, March 28, 2019

Finance & Investment Committee 2018-19 Attendance Chart

Finance and 8/16/18 | 10/11/18 1/3/19 3/28/19
Investment

Committee

Members

Alan Aman P P
Pegi Ard P P
Owen Brown P P
Marshall Delk P A
David Heald P P
Michael Machado P P
Gun Ruder P P
Robert Shepherd P P
Stephen Snodgrass P P

P=Present, A=Absent, N/A=Not Applicable
Attendance is based on the Finance & Investment Committee meeting minutes.
Please call the Cabrillo College Foundation office if you believe this chart is in error.

Meeting Follow-up items:
e B.Sharpes to update the committee on impact investing by zip code
e Update the 10-year Scholarship Disbursements report to include program

disbursements, change the scale so that it includes a zero point and show
stacked bars for the next report in October 2019.



Breakthroughs happen here.™.

Board of Trustees Report, December 10, 2018
Matt Wetstein

Affordability, Food, and Housing Access Task Force

I've attended five meetings of the CCC CEO Task Force charged with studying solutions, analyzing
effective practices, and considering policy approaches to help students deal with housing and food
insecurity concerns. Our most recent meeting last Thursday spent time analyzing the preliminary results
of a statewide survey of community colleges and a report from two experts in the field: Sara Goldrick-
Rab of Temple University and Frank Harris of San Diego State University. | have contributed some
written material to the report that is being written by the task force. Friday | attended a Real College
Conference at Compton Community College, along with roughly 200 participants. It was an energizing
day of sessions devoted to real solutions for students facing the daily pressures of poverty.

Materials related to the task force can be found at the CCLC website link provided here.
[https://www.ccleague.org/resources/focus-areas/affordability-taskforce].

Last week the management team of Cabrillo College spent a morning providing help at the Second
Harvest Food Bank in Watsonville. Roughly 35 managers helped stuff 35 pound bags with fresh
vegetables and fill grocery bags with fresh kiwis. We also used the morning to organize an ugly holiday
sweater contest (see the photo below). This was a way to provide some fun karma payback to Willy
Elliott-McCrea and the staff at Second Harvest Food Bank for their fantastic efforts throughout the
community to address the problems of food insecurity.

Page 1 of 2



Upcoming Facilities Planning & Construction Projects

The college Facilities Planning Committee will be working in the next couple of months to finalize the
priority list of projects that might get completed under a bon program. Right now, the college is on
track to pursue a potential bond measure in either March or November 2020. Meanwhile, we will need
to move forward with a project to renovate the football stadium turf. The turf is well beyond its lifespan
and is beginning to show its age and fray in certain parts. The estimated cost of the project, along with
some ADA accessibility changes, is around $1.2 million. The college will use a piggyback contract under
state law, allowing us to expedite the project for potential completion between March and May of 2019.
In January, we will bring a budget transfer funds out of reserve accounts to pay for the project. The
Foundation will be asked to raise funds to cover roughly one-third of the project, and an anonymous
donor has already committed $100,000 to match other donations.

Below are some of the events and activities | have been involved with over the last month (since
November 5, 2018).

College Events, Meetings and Visits Community Events and Visits
Meeting with Adela from Dream Resources, 11/6 | Interview with KSCO, 11/6
Post Incident Review with Sheriff’s Office, 11/7 Foundation Heritage Club Lunch, 11/6
College Planning Committee, 11/7 Lunch with Gayle & Joe Ortiz, 11/7
President’s Roundtable, 11/7 Sutter/PAMF Community Board, 11/7
Meeting with Spring Andrews re: Colleague, 11/8 | Santa Cruz Warriors game, 11/7
Veterans BBQ, 11/8 Capitola/Aptos Rotary, 11/8
Meeting with Equity Ambassadors, 11/9 Criminal Justice Council, 11/8
Meeting with Annabelle Rodriguez/GOAL, 11/9 MBEP Fall Mixer at Ecology Action, 11/8
Lunch with Marcy Alancraig, 11/9 Phone call with Brian King, Los Rios, 11/9
Civility & Inclusion Training by HR, 11/9 Cabrillo Foundation Board Meeting, 11/13
Cabrillo Football Banquet, 11/9 Meeting w/ Counsel for SIDCTA Grievance, 11/13
Coffee with Ron Kustek, 11/13 Call with Francisco Rodriguez LACCD, 11/13
Faculty hiring with K Welch/R McFarland, 11/20 Dinner with John Orlando, 11/13
Coffee with David King, 11/21 CCLC Affordability Task Force, 11/14
College Planning Committee, 11/21 CCLC Conference, 11/15-16
Open Office Hours/Watsonville, 11/26 South County Workforce Planning, 11/26
Open Office Hours/Aptos, 11/26 Foundation Pres. Circle Event, 11/28
Dual Enrollment Planning, 11/26 Capitola/Aptos Rotary, 11/29
Meeting with Regional GP Rep., 11/26 MBEP Regional Summit, 11/30
Meeting with Marcy Alancraig, 11/27 Foundation Holiday Reception, 11/30
Interviews for Asst. HR Director, 11/27 Symphony League Home Tour, 12/1
Class visit, Sam Farr, ES 10, 11/27 Meeting with County re: Housing, 12/3
Meeting to review FON form, 11/27 Second Harvest Food Bank Food Sort, 12/5
Lunch with Brad Booth CCEU, 11/28 Lunch w/ Ed Newman and Leslie Christie, 12/5
Lecture at UDHR Panel Discussion, 11/29 CCLC Affordability Task Force, 12/6
Facilities Planning Meeting, 11/30 REAL College Conference Compton, 12/6
Winter Dance Concert, 12/1 Regional CCC/CSU CEO Conversation, 12/10
Lunch with Christina Cuevas, 12/3 GOAL Adult Education Board Meeting, 12/10
Guided Pathways Planning, 12/3
SS Care Team Meeting, 12/4
Meeting w/ Gerlinde Brady re: Workforce, 12/4
College Planning Committee, 12/5

Page 2 of 2

10



Administration

Fundraising

L]

Executive Director Report: December 2018

2018 Annual Report mailing Knouiledlg. i’

Annual Fund telephone campaign planning

Faculty Grants: awarded $110,664 to fund faculty and staff projects

Facilitating stock and IRA gifts

2018-19 fundraising goal is $3M and $2,053,257 has been raised and
$1,385,000 has been added in unbooked planned gifts

President’s Circle: Committee Kick-off September 26 with 9 new committee
members. $271,538 raised towards $380K goal.

Women's Educational Success: $75,000 is allocated this year in emergency
grants for students. $173,370 has been raised as of December 18.

Scholarships: fundraising for existing and new scholarships is ongoing
- established new scholarships for first generation students
- stewardship: scholarship recipient notification sent to donors

Donor Stewardship: one on one thank you lunches
Legacy Giving: gift annuity and MOCls
Annual appeal letters for Stroke Center and Cabrillo Stage and Scholarships

Fundraising for stadium turf

Upcoming Events

January 23: Faculty Grants Reception
February TBD: Ag Tech Advisory Summit
February 13: Board of Directors Meeting

March 5: CAP Awards Ceremony

11



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT

Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER
Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Ed Banks

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Calhills

FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 19,2018

To: Finance and Investment Committee
From: Eileen Hill

Subject: 2018-19 Fundraising Targets

The Board approved a $3M fundraising goal in outright and unbooked planned
gifts. The following is an outline of the specific fundraising targets for the year
to reach $3M. The $3M goal includes a target of $760,000 in endowed gifts and
$500,000 in unbooked planned gifts. Focusing some effort on legacy giving
will help ensure the long-term health & sustainability of the Foundation.

Amount Raised
7/1/18-12/13/18

2018-19 Target

ANNUAL APPEALS

$254, 096 $363,000 President’s Circle

S0 $50,000 Annual Fund

$170,612 $170,000 Women's Educational Success

$358,989 $100,000 Cabrillo Advancement Program (Endowed)

$194,068 $500,000 Scholarships (Endowed)

$697,767 $250,000 Scholarships (Nonendowed)

SPECIAL INITIATIVES

$5,523 $50,000 Cabrillo Stage

$19,032 $50,000 Stroke Center

$100,000 $400,000 Stadium Turf

SO $10,000 Cabrillo Youth Chorus

$158,170 $407,000 Additional support for campus departments
(Athletics, Dental Hygiene, Children’s Center,
SBDC, Engineering, etc)

$95,000 $150,000 Donor directed interests (Math faculty
professional development, Makerspace
Internships)

$1,385,000 $500,000 Unbooked Planned Gifts

$3,438,257 $3,000,000 TOTAL

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS,
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU e

CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

12



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Ed Banks

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Colniddls
FOUNDATION

DATE: December 19, 2019
TO: Finance and Investment Committee
FROM: Eileen Hill

July 1, 2018 to December 13, 2018

2018-19 Outright Gifts Fundraising Total $ 2,053,257
2018-19 Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 1,385,000
Total $3,438,257

2018-19 Fundraising Goal for Outright and Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts$ 3,000,000

Recorded Gifts 07-01-18 to 12-13-18:
Anonymous (Cabrillo Advancement Program) $ 350,000
The Richard & Mary Solari Charitable Trust (Scholarship) $ 350,000
Anonymous (Scholarship) $ 315,000
Lee Garner (Scholarship) $ 150,000
Anonymous (Stadium Turf & Emergency Mini-grants) $ 134,000
Joan Griffiths (Griffiths ACE, Griffiths Nursing, Stroke Center, WES, S 59,729

Griffiths S4C, & President’s Circle)

Kathryn Shephard (Scholarship) S 43,300
The Peggy & Jack Baskin Foundation (WES) S 30,000
Community Foundation Santa Cruz County (Makerspace Internships) $ 20,000
Vertical Raise Trust Account (Baseball) S 19,640
Peter Weber (Scholarship) S 17,500
Kerr Corporation (Dental Hygiene) S 17,300
Patty Quillin & Reed Hastings (President’s Circle & WES) S 16,000
Claire Witherspoon and Jim Engelman (Scholarship) $ 15,204
Esther & Jerry Levandoski (President’s Circle & CAP) S 14,214
Rick & Ruth Moe (President’s Circle & WES) S 10,600
Claire Biancalana & William Kelsay (President’s Circle & Scholarship)  $ 10,000
Brian & Patti Herman (WES) S 10,000
Edward Newman & Leslie Christie (President’s Circle) S 10,000
Julie Packard (President’s Circle & WES) S 10,000
Thomas Sourisseau (President’s Circle) S 10,000
Jane Walton (Unrestricted) S 10,000
Cynthia FitzGerald (Scholarship, President’s Circle & WES) S 9,340
Merritt S. Duncan Trust (Scholarship) $ 7,750
Pegi & Tom Ard (WES; President’s Circle, Scholarship & Stage) S 6,500
Foundation for California Community Colleges (Scholarship) S 6,050
Vance Landis-Carey & Robert Carey (President’s Circle & WES) S 6,000
Rae Victor (Scholarship) $ 6,000
Harry & Mary Blanchard (President’s Circle; WES) $ 5,500

Gifts under $5,500 (950 of 979 total donors) $ 383,630
Total Secured Gifts $ 2,053,257
Total Unbooked Revocable Planned Gifts $ 1,385,000

TOTAL $3,438,257

Notes:  1.For 2018-19, the Cabrillo College Foundation has been notified of two planned gifts.
2. The cumulative unbooked revocable planned gifts total is $25,230,000.

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE ¢ APTOS, CA 95003 » 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU ¢ FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

13



Disbursements to Cabrillo College and Students
July 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018
Total: $854,466

Faculty/Department Support (Cabrillo Stage, 12%

Stroke Center, Dental Hygiene, Athletics)

Student Support Services (Foster Youth, 11%

Veterans, CAP, Honors)

Scholarships 77%
TOTAL

$105,313

$96,337

$652,816
$854,446

14



15

¥55§ €11$ 0% £118 08 TTIVAIIIMI SLNNOIDV
TTIVAIEDTI SINNCIDV
#99°C918 LE666VS 6E6°LSS 0559668 8 ChE SIOAATE TVLIOLENS
(F0L°8$) (381°¢1%) 03 0% (387°¢1%) $IOQFTd TTILLDTTIODN JOI SINVMOTIV
L1LTHTS ST PSEE 6E6°L8S 085°96€$ 0% GALOTALSTY - SHOUF 1d
698°FTS 075°0Es 0% 0$ 0Z&0Es NN TYONNY - S300TTd
TILYS 911°8T8 08 0s 9T1°828 QALITILSTANA - $STOAH I
SHOCGATd
SHTIIVAIEOTT
LYTO 1ES 206" PST°EES L6 TE6'3TS £9°6TI1ES 861°980°1% SLNAWLSIANI ANV HSVD TV1OL
60S°09L°LTS 065°0L6°STS 0TLT98°8CS 0% 0L8°301% SINAWNISHANI TV.10LENS
00€°0£9% 0LT'T63% F1L°888% 03 L88°E DSH ATINVLS NVDEON
6LTT8IS 600°08T$ 6000813 03 03 I FLIL ATINVIS NVDEOW
TL09TI TS £88°COTTS £88°S01°1S 0 0% A TLLL ATINVIS NYOEOW
098°T€8°678 L68°89.°978 T19°€99°978 0% S8TCOTS T00d WYL DNOT ATINVLE NVDIOW
0 8T ETS 005°EZ$ 0§ 87$ ONITTOH A TTIIL AT INVIS NVDIOW
SINTNLISTANI
BELCOL'ES 81EF8T VS LTT16% COrCITeg RTOLLES HSVD TVLOLENS
¥90°05T$ LIS6¥TS 0% 000°E£TS L19°91% NV ISNOHIHOTT
80¢°L9% 0% 0 0% 0% STLVD ATINVIS NVORIOW
$86°00CS 9TFLOTS 0S5 $OL0618 T90°TTS JNVE ALNNCD ZNYD VINVS
0% 9% 08 03 c9% LJE0TI B0 ATINVLS NVDHON
67S°T08°TS LET69E°ES 03 ESTHPLYTS F66°768% JIMOANINON ATINVLS NVOION
00LTLIS 8TI°ELIS 03 00070518 8IT°CTS NOINIT IIJTID Tvdaddad Avd
9P LS 05t°LS 06T1S 0% 091°9% TYHEddL AV
1899618 ¥V LLES LE6°68% 9¢5°19% 119°6T$ JINVE ODVA STIdM
’ HSYD
SLNFWNLSIANI ANV HSVD
SIASSY
3 a 2 g 4
L111E/0) 8L/18/0L gHLEIOL BL/LEL gL/LE0L
iz Ts1 8 &30 pamopuy pamopualoN Bunesado

210z ‘1€ 1990300 Jo se s|ejo] aajesedwo) YiIp
8102 ‘L€ 120300 JO Se }asyg aduejeg
| ofied uofjepuno4 abajjon ojjLqged INY 9217101 8LOZ/LLEL



16

TELISEIES PLESE'EES ITE'ETO°6TS SPO°LES'ES TIO‘9FETS SLASSV TVIOL
$6£718S 796'78% 0% 0g 796 73% SINTNISTANI NOISNAd - SMOTALN0 ATIdE39A
LLEFFS 17L°828 0% 0% 1ZL'8TS ASNAdKE $¥dd A4 - SMOTALNO CITILIHA
LO90ES 8T891§ 0% 0% 878918 ASNILKA INSHTILTE QIVdadd
GOT'LS 06£°98% 0% 0$ 06£°95 SHASNAIXA AIVATId
$6°CS k) 0% 08 ¥r8v$ (AN SIHSSV a3 TVIOL
(T600LS) (esT¥v8) 0$ 0% (5sT+¥9) NOLLYIDEMAZA AILY TIINADDY
SVO'9LS 660°67$ 0% 08 660°678 INAWAINGE HI1440
SIASSV QXTI
FOESICS TTL6S9% 69£°0L CR5°TLYS OLELTIS STTAVAIADITI TVIOL
CROISTS TL9°651S 0£F°TIS 0T6VLE TCEUS STATAVAIAOTY YAHLO TVIOIANS
8ES°LETS TLY6S1S 0K TIS 0T6FLY TTETUS SINIWATIOV ISTYAINT IT1dS
9T 0% 0% 08 0% FIGVAIADTI LSTITINI AINIDDV
STEOLS 0% 0% 0s$ 08 TTIVAILDTI SEION
STTAVAIEDTE YIHIO
1255 cI1g 0% £11% 0% ATIVAIEDTY SINAODIV TVLOL
3 a o} a v
LULEIOL gL/LEDL gL/LEfOL 8LILEML 8L/LE/OL
|elel Ieiol pamopuy PRMOPLUSUON Bupeisadp

L10Z ‘L€ 4990100 Jo se s|ejo SAieseduio) YU
8102 ‘1€ 120320 jo Se J9syg aouejeg
g obed uolnlepunod absjjoo ojjuged INV9E:LYI0L 8LOT/ZL/ZL



N
—

9ESESCE TTrTILS 0% 0% TIFIILS SIHSSV LHN OHNILVYA40 TVIOLdNS
{50t°c6$) rL6°c8) 08 0$ {ri6°cs) QdIVNOISTANA
£T0°LYS 8LOSS 0% 0% 8LOVES SLIINTS TVOIdIN FTILTI-GILVNOISHA
Z0EH6TS TOEY6TS 0% 03 TOEF6TS HINGrIL INH-JI1IVNDISEd
000°STS 000°STS 0% 0% £00°CIS INTFWANOF-THLVNDISET
03 000°0L$ 0% 0% 000°0T$ NTAMOANT FTOVID SINFASTAL-FAIVNDISHT
L19°06Z8 STOFPES 0% 0% ST0'vPes HAVHSHY ONIIVIHdO-QELVNDISAd
SLASSY LAN DNILVIHdO
SLASSY LAN
IST68T°1S 0ZL'S6T'TS 0L8'SHSS 09T'STTS 165°¥E9S SHLITIIVIT TV.EOL
097'rES 10T°LES 10TLES 08 0% HTEVAYd SINVYD SHM TV.LOLENS
09TFES 10T°LES T0TLES 0% 0% SINVYD STM
HATIVAV SINVIO STM
¥58°085% 5176098 £CO°L6FS 085°1T1S 0% QHTIVMY SAHSYVIOHDS TVIOLANS
TET Y8 £85°LLS 0% £85°LLS 0$ SAMHSYVTOHDS TYILNNY
0% 0058 00 S 08 08 SAIHSYVTOHDS JIMOINT
709°T05$ TET'LTSS SET°E6TS LGGEES 0% SAHSEVIOHDS V2
UHTIVMY SAHSAIVIOHDS
LEN'9SS FOC 6798 FEOTLE 6LY°ES 1657E9% SASNAIKT QHRIDOV STTIVAVI TV.LIOLENS
PETOVS 361°E18 03 0% 861°CTS S¥4d - SAOTANI JIId a4
99679EE 1£0°90%% 0% 63 1£0°90¥% ALITEVIT NOISNAL S¥Td QIANNIN
S0£°658 ECYLTIS 0% 0% £ LTS SIIJANTF TVIICIW TTLLTE IR0V
18L% £9% 08 0% €98 SONICTTOHELIM ST NOL1IDAS
0% £es 0% 0% £Es SONITTOHHLIM TIOUAVd
¥Z8°018 T9ETIS 0% 0% T9ETIS SITJANTE HITVAH Td0400V
7E6'vES RLO0DSS 0% 0% 8L0°058 Old @O0V
9E6'9<s 980°05% FEO'TIS 6L9°CS £LE°CES FIEVAVY SLNNOODV
SHESNAIXHE dN¥0IV ONV SHIIVAVd
SALLITIFVIT
SLESSY LAN ANV SHLLITIEVIT
2 a e g v
LLILEOL eLileiol 8L/LE/01 8L/ig/ol SL/LENDL
1A ejoL pamopug pamopuaLoN BunetsdQ

2102 ‘L€ 1290100 4O se sjejo] sAajeiedwod YA
810Z ‘L€ 4900390 JO Sk }9ayg aouejeg

¢ abed uonepuno4 ahsjjon ojjugen WY9E: 1701 8L0Z/LLZL



¥ ebed

18

009°T9L 0SS $S9°099°7€8 WP LLY TS 98LITLFES THTILS SLASSY LAN ONIANT
LYTEETTS (066°721%) (€L pLLS) 97TLL6SS {rL6SY) (QDMHA@/SNIIINS LAN
ESE'GTY6TS Prosr8Tes 68IT°TET6C% GS0VLETS S6E°LTLS SINTALLSALAV AVIA INTHIND HIIM TONVIVE ONINNIOTH
ZELUISEIES FLEOSE'ELS 9TIE‘ETO'6TS 90 LEEES TIOOPE1S SLASSY LAN ANV SHILI'HGVIT TVIOL
009°TL7ES PSO°099°7ES ObY LLY'8TS 98LILYES TIFTLLS SLISSV LAN TVIOL
YOV C6TLTS 9P LLY'RTS 9 LLTRTS 0% 0% AIMOANT - SIISSV IIN
009°€16°CS 98L°TLF'CY 0% 98LTLY'ES 0% TIMOONINON - SIHSSY 13N
3 a ) g v
LELEIOL SHIL/0L sLILeiol SLILEIOL 8L/LEIOL
1|10 2301 pemopus PSMOPUSUON fugesadp

2102 ‘1€ 4940100 JO se s|e10] anljeledwo) YR
8LOZ ‘1€ 4840100 JO S Jovyg douejeg
uoijepuno abajjon oOIIgeD

Wvse L0l BLOE/LLIEL



19

E11°61§ 66Y'TS 0% 0% 66%°TS SNOLLYTIY I TaNd/S INIATONISTV EANT 1
860°67$ 007’618 08 0% 00Z'61% SINVITISNOD
SLI'TS 0ss$ 0% 0% 0553 SOIOHd
48 431 ro'1$ 0% 0% 0TS DONILNTI
ELS°CLS 696°9L% ores 0% €TL9LS SLIANASL ‘SAXVL TIOUAYd TV.IOL
£L6°CL8 696'9L% orT$ 0% ETLOLE SIIAENTd ‘STXV.L TIOYAVd
SIIAENEE ‘STXVL TIOYAVL
185°L¥1S SLY°ESTH LS 0§ ZE6'TSTS STOVM ¥ STRIVIVS TV.ILOL
165°LYTS $L8'ES1S TS 0% S6°16TS STOVM ¥ SEIVIVS
SHOVM % SHNIVIVS
SESNAJXA
9T°9ST'TS 961°629% (LoT°cEps) LOT68L8 9ST‘SLTS HANAAAT TVILOL
LIS TOLS SP8FSTIS SSEPRCE T61°68L% 967188 TAIOONT TELOATLINGD TYIOL
(127 $06°LS 0% 0% v06°L$ INTH-ANNIA T NI NI
906°ETS LTE9TS 0% LTE9TS 0% HANTATT QNI NI
0% 0% £06°TS {€0699) 000%$ SNOLLNETLLNOD ANMTEALNI
P61 (AVEAES 0% 0% TIPEIs SLID AZLOTILSTINA
05£958 STEECS 0% 0% $T6'CES SLAID TN SINAAISHAA
89Z°1% S50z 0% of €0 ANNA TYINNY
0917598 1Z0°1ST°1$ TEVI8ES 695°69L% 0% SNOLLNERILNGD QI1OMMISTd
FNOONI AELNEMAINOD
RTLVSH 1S (8+9°C79%) (zzs'618%) 518 098'C6ES HANOONI JINIVH TVIOL
LLT96% 1+8°301$ 0% 0§ 1#3°801% THA INAWFDVNVIN INFAMOONA
LEOVTS (A48 28 0% 0% TTIHIS JOOAYd INFAMOANT TYNOLLY 440
T18°1+% 8E6°LTS 0% 08 8E6'LYS TNODNI 334
£T0°661% $61°798 61L°198 08 9L¥S SASSOTSNIVD qIZIIvEd
698°6£68 (IIT°EITTS) (906°TTT°1$} 03 (c0ZT'1%) SHLITINDES NO SSOUNIVD QaZITVEINI)
869°691% LOSHSTS £99°0€T$ 6 L39°CT$ SANAUIAIA ANV LSTIHINI
HWOINI GINTVE
ANNIATS
3 a 2 a v
LEILENL gL/LE/nL 8L/LE/OL 8LLEOL gL/LEML
|ejoL ejol paMopuUg DSMOPUSUON Bunesadp

1 ebey

£10Z ‘1€ 1990100 J0 Sk s[ejo] anjeledwod YU

uopepuno4 absjjon ojLigen

810Z ‘L€ 1900320 JO Sk pun4 Ag JUswale)}s awoou]

NY #2:9¢:0L BLOS/LLICE



LYTCET'TS {066°2818} (erLPLLS) 9TL'LESS (pL6°c8)
666°TTO'LS 98T‘TISS 9.8°6E€S 08+161S GZII8TS
FLS'LLS 608453 1L0°¥ES 8EL0TS 0%
RIS 991°1Z1$ 991°1Z1$ 0% 03
LLEQIES 9CTPiIs 0% 9STHIS 08

orr'rs v06°L$ 0% 0% F06°LS
906°€TS LTS9TS 0% LTS9TS 0%
01E%61S FST681S 0LIT8IS 095 YT0'LS
LTS ¥6T°1$ 0% 0% ATTS
THIS £00°'1% 0% 0% £00°T$
LLT96% 1¥2°801$ T+3°801% LAY 0%

111°18% 6ZTELS 6TTCLY 0% 0%

$99°1% PIFIS 0% 0% ¥or* 1S
23§ IS 0% 08 1705
s oLs 0% 0% 0cs
SERTIS £ELTS 001% 09§ £65°T8
X 031 03 0% 031$
o¥T18) (€€0°1$) 08 0% (££0°1%)
6Z<°1% 8I9°TS$ 0$ 08 819°1S
6€5°CS SFITS$ 0% 03 87118
L7718 6LES 0% 0% 6L18
89£°718 EZETIS 0% 0% ETETIS
£S6°01% SOLTIS 0% 08 SOLTIS
0% PO¥S 0% 08 ¥O¥$

F1¥§ 1128 0% 03 112§

3 a 0 g v
2LLEI0L sLiLeiol suLEOL 8LILEIOL 2L/LEIOL
[ejel [{zaled pamopug pamopuauoN Bupeiado

L10Z ‘1€ 1990100 Jo sk s[ejo| snjesedwod Ui

8L0Z ‘L€ 1800} 10 S pund Ag Juswialje}g awoouj
uonepuno4 ahajjon ofjlHgen

(LIDIAAQ@/SNTIAES LAN

SASNIIXE TVIOL

SdHSYVIOHDS

SASNAELXT WV IDOYd JIMOANT
SHSNAIXT WY IDHOEd TEIMOONINON
INTY - ISNIIX IONCT NI

ISNALXH INTA NI

SHSNHIXT ¥THIO TVLOL
HONYUNSNI ALIFJOTd ANV ALTTIIVIT
SNI ALITIEVIT 420140 0LOTAd
SHES INFINHOVNYIN
SH94 INFNISTANI
SFOUVHO JANVY
HOIAMIS TANTHLNI
DNEV B dOVHTIN
SEOEITd HTLLOTTTIOONI
SOOIANV T THISIA
SASNIdXd d5HLO
SHSNALXE qIV0d
HOIAYAS DNITIVIN %% JOVISCd
SHITdANS 01440
SAHSYAININ/SNOLEVOI TINd/SHOO0H

HONVYNALNIVIA % ANOH AO1L50 TV.I0L
AINVNILNIVIN TIVMIIOS
HSNEIXA NOLLVIOTAJAA
INAWNAINOT 301440

FONVNLLNIVIA % dIN0H 01440

NvPeee0l 8L0e/LLel



0% FAWAS) 0ZT°LES 175918 0F0°618 66%°T$ €IT°C1S
0% £70°058% £70°05% £78°CS £P0°ETS 00ZT°61% 865°6T%
0% 008°cS 003°c$ L1L§ LOT1S 05¢% SLI'LS
0% 0ZF1TS 0T¥' 178 260°9% OF1°LS TH'1S (S 23
0% 000°T$ 0001 0% 08 0% 0%
FECOTS FL99VTS LET'OETS 00<°¢8 £TTT8S CTLOLS ver'els
5018 1L9°9t78 LET'9ETS 008°¢§ £TTI8Y €TL9L$ PIFELS
0% R86°880% 886°3813 £P0°LS 9668518 756°1518 S68°CHIS
0% 886°281% 886°38+$ £P0°LS 9663518 TEEISTS $68°CHIS
&Y6'ZIS FRI0I0TS EETETOTS SEEDES BISFHTS 9ETCLTS TTLO6TS
T6EYIS YEL'SFYS 9ZI'E9v% PREES 116°LL8 967°18% TSYEYS
76018 07EC1S TILETS POr'ES OF'yS v06°LS (1] AN
000%$ 0s 000°%S$ 00008 08 0008 0%
0% P1FTCS PIFTTS 0r67cS 1L4°L$ TIFELS YEETS
08 000°€OES 000°€9ES (cL0°T19) 000°¢9% CTEECE OSE9ES
03 000°05§ 000°0£$ SN LS 000°T8 £50°TS 89718
(s 1%) 05t 19<% LO0°095S £C6°97% 906'991% 098°¢61% 1LTE91%
0$ LEECOVS RCECOFE T0S°LS ore101E 1P8°801% LLT96%
(€18} §95°5TS [ARAES (19 £95°518 [AAR ALY LSOF1S
0% LTSYIS LTSHIIS £09°9% CEE IS REG'LYS 118198
0$ 03 0§ 9Lb$ 0% 9Lts 0%
0% 0% 03 (£0T°T$) 0% (soz1%) zotg)
08 000°9Z8 000°9Z% 0T0°s18 L99°8% LRYECS LET11E
E| 3 a 2 g v
1eBpng 6181 o1 pajosioad (21875 panoiddy) payoaloid e6png "oy ¢ SUIUOW ¥ SUjuol ¥ SLRUO ¥
"SO 8 @ {eNIOV "SOR ¥ jebipng "SOIN 8 pue 6L-gL oL enpoy  jeBpng gl-g1 [enioy 61-21 [en3oy gL-LL
61-8| 9IUELEA lenuwy §L-gt "SOIN ¥ 61-81 6l-g} @oUBLIEA

| efieq

21

SNOLLVTIA D1TdN4/S INFAH/DNISTY JONIA
SINVIIOSNOD

S010HE

DNIINIEd

DNISIIYAAQY

SIIFANTE ‘SHXVL TIOYAVd TVIOL
SIIANAY ‘SENVYL TIOYAVd
SLILANAY SHXVI TIOUAVA
STOVM % SHIAVIVS TVIOL
SHOVM %8 SHIMVTIVS
SHOVM ¥ SHIAVIVS
SHSNHIXHT
HINIATY TVIOL

HNODNI JHLOFNEINGD TV.LOL
INFE-HANTATE ONTH NI
SNOLLOFTEINGD ONMATEFHLNT
SIAED THLOTLLSTAND
SLAD FATOUID SWINIAISTEd
QN TVONNY

JWOONI TLLNERAINOD

HNOONE INIVH TVLOL
HEA INFNHDVNYIN INTFNMOANT
INOAV ININAMOANT TVNOILVIIdO
FNODNI FHd
SASSOT/SNIVD dIZI TvHYA
SAIIRNIAS NO SSOTNEVD JIZI TN
SANIIAIA ANV LSFIILNI

TANOINI TINIVE

HAONTATH

L1/1€/01 JO se s[ejo] aajeledwod YUA
81/1£/01 jo se jabpng bunesadQ - Juswalelg awoosu|
uonepunoy abajjon ojjLgesn

WY L¥FE0L 8LOC/LL/EL



060°C1S 6¥0°5¥FS 6ET1°85S PLY'LLS (8¥9°¢88%) (bL6'E8) {(90+"€6%)
WIS SET°5968 £66'F96% 9EE LS 99°RTES 671188 STT°00€S
(z6°018) 0ZEETS TILETS (FoF°ES) 0y Y06°LS 0FFrE
0% 606°LYS 606°L¥S LF8CS 1L8°T18 vTO'LS 98.°TE§
03 0r0FS 0F0 VS £ss LYETIS v6T'1$ 6T 1%
0% 00S°+% 00¢°+S L6YS 005°18 £00°1$ THF' 18
0% 651018 65T°0TS £T6°1$ 98¢'cs Z TR S 799°1%
0% £67°6% C6T6% 0% 0% 0% 08
0g 0ZE1S 0ZE1S 61% oS 1768 8858
0% €658 S658 621§ 8618 0L$ S¥$
0s 00S°LTS 005218 OVT'ES ££8%¢% £65°7$ 0ZL9%
0% 00s% 005% £1$) L91% 0818 $ETS
0$ 6LT°TH 6LZ°TH £6L°1% 09L% {(cc0'18) 0¥z 18}
0% TANNES £TI01s 951§ PLEES 819°1% 6TC1S
0% 819°9% 8,998 SLOTS 97TTs 87118 6E57ES
03 LLETS LIE1S L¥ES 925$ 6LIS LH1S
0% LOTHTS LOTYIS 978 095°T18 £TETIS 89ETIS
0% 9cL IS 9ELTIS 8T8 9LLITS 80L°118 £56°018
0% 11T°1% 11218 0% #0T$ FOPS 0%
0% 09T°18 09718 filira 0Trs 1178 FIv$
3} 3 a s g v
jebpng 61-g1L 03 peyoelold  (81/8/5 penorddy) pejosfoid 3ebpng "o ¥ Sypuol + SYJUON + SYJUO ¥
"SOW 8% [EN3oY "SOl ¥ 1ebpng SOy g pue gl-gL ol emoy  JeBpng 618l [enjoy 6L-gL [engoy g1-L1b
§1-81 eouelieA [enuuy §1-glL ‘SOl ¥ 61-8L 61-81 @oURLIEA

z efieg

LL/1€/01 jo se sjejo] aaeledwod YU
8L/1S/0} Jo sejebpng BunesadQ - Juswale)}g awWooU|

uoijepuno4 absjjon ojiqesn

22

(LIDIAFQ/STIANS LAN

SHSNAIXT TVIOL
LINHY - ISNSIXH AN NI

SASNIIXE ¥dHLO TV10L
JONVANSNI ALEIJOEd ANV ALTTIEVI'T
SNE ALITIEVIT ¥EIIdI00 L DTN
SEDUVHO JINVE
FOIAEAS ONILSOH 11
HOIAYHS THNYHINI
DNIYVL B JOVHTIN
SFOAATE TTALIFTIOONIT
SNOANVTIIOSIN
SHSNIdXH ¥dH1O
SHSNIdXH qav0oa
JOIAEES ONFIVIAL ® HOVLSOd
SHI'IdS 1440
SAHSITTANTIN/SNOLLY I TENd/SH00d

HONVNAINIVIN % dINOF 301440 TVIOL
ONVNAINIVIN TV MIA0S
HENHAXT NOLLVIOZIddd
INFNANOT FOI440

AINVNIINIVIN % dIN0F 301440

WVLPPC0L 2L0S/LLITI



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION
November 30, 2018 Condensed Narrative
Updated December 17,2018

(1) Balance Sheet

Total Assets:
Total assets of $34.2M are $1.8M over prior year due to receipt of pledge payments
and $1.5M in contributed income, which is $400K higher than prior year.

Receivables:
Total pledges receivable are $294,307 more than prior year.

Liabilities:
In total, liabilities of $1.3M are consistent with prior year; however, there are notable
variances in the following line items:

e The Accrued Retiree Medical Benéfits liability is $58,418 more than prior year.
As of June 30, 2018, the Cabrillo College Foundation was required to book
100% of the $117,453 Retiree Medical Benefit liability due to reporting
changes in GASB 75.

e The Unfunded PERS Pension Liability is $69,065 more than prior year due to
lower than projected plan earnings by CalPERS.

Net Assets:
Total net assets of $32.9M are $1.7M over prior year.

(2) Income Statement

Revenue:

Earned income as of November 30, 2018 is -$488M compared to the prior year balance
of $1.8M due to the volatility the stock market has experienced over the past 9
months. Contributed income of $1.5Mis $321K over prior year contributions.

Expenses:

Expenses of $932K are $420K less than prior year, primarily due to lower nonendowed
program expenses paid during the first four months of the fiscal year. Two grants from
the Joyce Foundation and Kresge Foundation for the ACE Center program were
completed and paid out.

Surplus/Deficit:
As of November 30, 2018, the Cabrillo College Foundation has a $49K surplus
compared to prior year surplus of $1.6M due to the losses on investments.

23



(3) Operational Budget to Actual
¢ Revenue:
Operating revenue of $382K is $80K favorable vs budget. Earned income is $31K over

projection and President’s Circle is off to a great start and $34K over projection.

e Expenses:
Operating expenses of $354K are $51K favorable vs projection.

e Surplus/Deficit:
The operating fund surplus is $29K versus a $52K deficit at this time in 2017-18.

(4) Investment Report

e Our return on investments for the MS Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -2.76%
Benchmark Return: -2.66%
Difference: -0.10%

e Our return on investments for the MS ESG Long-Term Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.69%
Benchmark Return:  -0.57%
Difference: -0.12%

e Our return on investments for the Title V Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.35%
Benchmark Return:  -0.51%
Difference: 0.16%

e Our return on investments for the Title Il Pool fiscal year to date as of
November 30, 2018 (5 months) is as follows:

Actual Return: -0.37%
Benchmark Return:  -0.52%
Difference: 0.15%

24



LN
N

116814 1£€7705% 61695 SHE'SHES TOLEYS S$HOATT TYL0LANS
{roLse) (Z85°01%) 0% 0% (z89°018) SIOAFTE ATAILOTTIOONI YOI IONVMOTIV
TETHI1S 6ESBEVS PELE9S CPECHES 0% QELONMIST - STOAT1E
TLYYTS 059°625 0s 0% 089°6¢% NN TYANNY - SAO0HTd
11058 Z8ves 0 0s +Z8°rTS TALITEISTEND - SIDAT T
Sa0adTd
STTEVAIHOTI
819°088°1£% T18°29€°CES L98°LT1°6T% CIPEICS TET'SOI° 1S SINFWISTANI ANV HSVD TVIOL
8ES°500°3CS SLOTHO'6TS 8T0TH0'6TE 0% 8r$ SINFNISTANI TYIOLENS
S10°8L8% 80L°9£6% 80L°9€6% 03 08 DS ATINV.LS NVDUOW
. £86°¢81$ SOF 18IS SOF 18IS 0$ 0% If ATLIL AT INV.LS NVOIOW
618°¢TI1S TLOPIL'TS TLYFITIS 0§ 0$ A TTLL ATINVIS NVOIOW
0TL°L18°STS £65°982797% £89°98L°92% 08 018 TOOd WYEL ONOT ATINVIS NYOIOW
0% RECTTS 005°7Z$ 08 i35 DHNITTOH A 115 AT INVES NVOIOW
SINFNISHANL
080°6.8°cS SELETEYS 6£8°C8S EI8PELEY £ER0°COTTS HSVD TV1014NSs
¥50°057$ 95LPSTS 0% 8ET'REIS LTIS9TS NNV ASNOHIHOTT
9S¥°05% 0% 0% 03 03 SHIVD AT INVLS NVOIOW
¥8690T% 9ZH°LOTS 0$ FOE96TS 790118 NV ALNROD ZdD VINYS
L59°TS 8ET$ 0% 0% 8CHE 1dIADTE LD ATINVLS NVDIOW
STLFI6TS ££E°981°cS 0% E0T'SLYTS LEITELY GEAMOANENON ATINVIS NVOEOW
03 31CY0ES 03 0% STEHOCE 1004 WEHL (A AT INVLS NVOUOW
00L°TLIS 191°€LTS 0$ 000°051$ 19T°<TS$ NOINQ IIITI0 Tvddaad Avd
LS 0SP°LS 06Z°T$ 0$ 09198 Tvdaadd Avd
08 99863 08 798468 ¥$ SINVE ISNOHIHONT
8F0°06Z$ 886°961% 0£518% 9FT03$ T61°75$ MNVE 0DV STIIM
HSVD
SINFNISHANI ANV HSVD
SLASSY
3 a 2 g v
LLIDENL 2LAOE/LL gLing/L) 8L/0E/L) 8LI0%/LL
10l lerol pamopus PaMOpPUaUON Bunetado

/107 ‘0¢ JoquaAoN 1o se sjelo | aaneledwion YUAA

210Z ‘0% 19qWBAON JO Sk }99ys aduejeg

 abed uonepuno4 absjjoo ojjligen WY ££:85°0} 8L0Z/RLIZE



GTT8ETES 166 0LTFES T6H€0T°6Z8 01L'S09°ES 06L°TIETS
FEE18S 756°78$ 08 0% 796585
LLEPPS 1ZL°8T$ 08 0% 12L78T%
LYT'6T8 C0£91S 0 0$ £0£91$
§8¢08 918°¢§ 08 0% 918°¢$

£58°CS ELVE 0§ 0% EYLYS
(z60°0L9) (95€ v ) 0% 0$ 95e%08)
FESLS 660°6%3 08 0% 660°6v$
LYSLEES 9£9°799% YTO'SLS 868°0LYS STI9TES
THO'ISTS TL9°65TS £ IS 0ZT6'FLS TTETUS

96¥ LELS TLY6STS OEFTIS 0T6PLS TETUS

[ NAS 0% 0% 0% 0%

ST601% 0% 0% 0% 0%

€671 ££9% 0% £C9% 0$

€6T°T8 £29% 03 £e9g 0%

3 a bo a v
LLI0ENLL 2L0g/L) gLoe/1L gLioen L 81/0E/1L
je10 2101 pasopuz PEMOPUSUON Buneiado

2102 .Om JOQUIDAQN JO se §|elOo ] ®>:.m._mQEOO UUAA
8102 ‘0C JoqUDAON O Sk Josyg asuejeg

uoljepuno4 abajjon ojjlged

26

SLASSY TVLOL
SINAILSIAN NOISNHA - SMOTILNO ATYFA3d
ASNAIKT $YHd Ad - $MOTILNO ATIFIad
SNASA LNINTLAY QEvdad
STSNAIKA AIVIadd
(1AN) S1FSSV Qa1 TYIOL
NOLLVIDTEdId QHLVINNNDOY
INININOE T01430
SIASSY QTx1d
STIEVAIEDTE TYIOL
STTIVAITZDMI ¥THLO TVIOLENS
SINANITIOV ISTUALNI IITdS
TTIVAIIOTI ISTIFINI GINHIOV
FTEVAITDEE SAION
STIGVAITOTA YAHIO

FTIVAIHOTY SINNOOOV TV.LOL

HTIVAIIOTT SINNODOV
FIEVAIIOEE SLNNODOV

Wvee:gs:0l 8loz/el/el



0Z£96<8 CS6CHLS 0% 08 SS6°SHLS
(£29°05%) 65588 0% 08 655°9T8
£TO°LYS RLOVSS 0% 0% RLOTSS
TOCH6TS TOEP6TS 0§ 03 OEP6TS
000°¢T$ 000°5T$ 03 0% 000°¢TS
0$ 000°01% 0% 0% 000°0T$
L19°06TS SI0°PFES 0% 0% STOFHES
£I0°65TTS IETRLTTS 1S0°TESS SPEOETS SEY'STIS
0I0°5EE 10T°L€% 10T°LES 08 0%
0T0°cES 10Z°L£S 10T°LE8 0% 0%
OTH'6LES SLETION 0587615 STEOITS 0%
5TY88 875788 0$ 87578 0s$

08 005°8% 00538 0% 0%

[ ZANYSES LPE0TCS 05£98%8 LE6EES 0%

SLE PSS €S9°6T0% 0% 0T8°cIg $E8°CT98
$6T°0FS 86T°CIS 0% 0% B6I°CIS
996°9£€S 1£0°90%5 0% 0% 1S0°907$
S0E°65% €CHLIIS 08 0% ESTLILS
STOTS 0c1% 0% 0% 0ST$

0$ CETTS 0% 0% SETTS
FPEICS 652°CCS 0s 0% 65778
(AR5 8L0°05$ 0% 0% 8L00SS
€1.°0T$ 1€Z°818 0% 0TREIS IEF48

3 a 2 v
LLIOE/LL 8L0E/LL 8LIOE/LL BLIOEILL gHO/LL
e300l el pamopug POMOPUSUCN Bunerado

L10Z ‘0€ JoquISAON JO Se sjelo) saiteredwo) YA
810Z ‘0¢ 12qWSAON JoO sk }99yg aouejeg

uonepuno4 afs|joo ojjgen

N~
(@
S1I85V LN DNILVIdd0 TVLOLLNS
JHIVNOISHFANN
SLAANAL TVIIGIN FFELTI-JFLVNDISId
FINAMAEL TINH-AELYNOISAa
INTNINOF-TLLVNOISIT
NAEAWMOANE HTOUID SINI@STII- I LVNDISHd
HAYASHE ONLLY dHdO-03LVNOISHT
SEASSY L3N DNIIVYEJO
SLASSY LAN

SHILIOIVIT TVIOL

JTIVAVd SINVED SHM TVILOLENS
SINVID 89M
HIEGVAV SINVID SHM

AITIVAY SAHSEV ICHOS TV.LOLENS
SAIHSEVIOHOS TVINNY
SAHSYVIOHDS dIMOCAaNT
SAIHSHVIOHDS d¥0

HTIVMY SAIHSYV IOHOS

SESNAEXT INUO0V STIIVAVI TvIOLLNS
§ddd - SMOEINI JTTd9I5d
ALTTIIVTT NOISNAd S¥Hd HANNANA
SLAINTE TVOITFA dIELLSd JANYO0Y
SONITTOHHLIM STT NOILDIS
SONITTOHELLIM THOYAVd
SITIIINSE HLTVHH TE0A00V
OLd TID0V
TEVAVd SINOJDV

SHSNHIXH JAPO0V ANV SHIIVAVA

SHIXITIAVIE
SLASSY LAN NV SHILITIIVIT

Wwvee:gs:0l glLoZ/2L/Zl



28

LOTLTTIES 09LT68°TES OFFILORTS ocfeLy'es cEg'ShLE SLASSY LAN ONIANA
PER'LESTS 9IT6¥S (6+L085%) 00E°109% 655°8T$ {(LIDIIAESNTIANS LAN
£SC°6T9°6TS PPOEE8Tes 6RT°ZET6TS 6S0°PLSTS S6E°LILS SINTALLSALAY AVEA INTRILD HELIM IONVIVE ONINNIDTE
0TT98ETES 166°0LEFES 16¥ €0T°67S 01L°509°¢8 06L°195°TS SLASSV LAN NV STILIHEVIT TV LOL
LOT'LTTTIES 09L°T6R°TES OPYELY'8TS SOECLPES SEESHLS SLASSY LAN TV.LOL
BTF906°LTS 0FF 129°8C% vy 129878 08 0% TIMOANT - SIASSV AN

09F LTS [Ss Tl 08 SOECLYEY 0% TIMOANINON - SLISSV TAN

3 a ) =] v
L108/LL gLiosILL SLIOE/LL 2LI0ENL 81/0SiL)
reoL 2101 pasopug POMOPUSUON Bupeasdg

¢ abed

2102 ‘0€ JoeqUISAON JO se s|ejo| ®>_.._.m‘_mQEOO YIAA

810Z ‘0C J9WIDAON JO Sk }99yg aosuejeg

uonepuno4 abajjon ojLge)

WvEE 850l 8104/8L/21



29

$19°¢es G0E0LS 0% 0% 00£°02% SINVIIISNOD
SLETS 055$ 03 0% 055§ SOLOHJ
0£F 018 ForT1S 0s 0 PE¥ 118 DONILNIMd
03 s 05 0$ ¥¥$ | DNISLLMHACY
969°C65 020°C6$ 95€5 0% 799168 SIIIANAT ‘STIXVL TIOYAV TVIOL
969°769 0707763 95¢8 08 ¥99°16% S11IgNAd 'SEXVL TIOWAVd
SIIAANAE ‘SAXVI TIOUAVd
965 F81% 78E°T6TS 98L°TS 0% 9656818 SAOVM B SERIVIVS TVIOL
965 7R1$ TRETOTS 98LT$ 0% 9656818 SOV P SHEVIVS
SHOVM % SHRIVIVS
SESNIIXH
8TT6H6TS 800868 (100°927278) 61Z'FI8% 06+Z8ES HANAATH TVLOL
FITLYIIS 09°89%°1$ 36°Co1% PLIPTES L¥P081% TWOONT ALNEFIINGD TWIOL
055768 088°6% 03 0% 083°6% INFEINNIATI AN NI
98EPTS 09°97$ 0% 709°97§ 0% ANNTATE INTI NI
08 0% £06°C$ {(co6"9%) 000F$ SNOLLOSTINOD ONNTIEINI
€T GETCIS 08 0% 6ET1°CIS SLIO AEIOTLLSTAN
95ECHIS 2006718 0 s 800°61TS SLIID TN SLNIFASTH
896°1S 0TFTS 0% 0% 0Z%T8 ANNJ TYNNNY
TE5°L96% 9LLCOT IS 080°19+% SLYH08% 0% SNOLLAEMNMINGD QIIONILSTI
TNOONT QELNENREINOGD
SILZ081$ (968°28%%) {526°689%) 9% 07078 HAOONI INYVI TYIOL
LLT96S 83018 0% 0% 1+8°801$ I8 INTNIOVNVIN LNIINMOANT
LEOPIE TTIVES 03 0% TTEFIS LAY INTAMOANT TYNQILVIALO
[ACAIIS'S 676705 0% 08 6Z6°05% HAQONE 94
LR0°TITS SLLTI8Y 667189 0% 9,78 SASSOVSNIVD QZI vy
SI6°STTIS (515°2L90°1%) {(0s0°290°1$) 1% (96v%) SAILTANDES NO SSOTANEIVD QHZI TVEEIND
£OE°C0TS 1S6°€TES 99L°66TS SI$ 0L1°8T$ SANATAIC ANV LSTIAINI
TAODNI TANIVE
ANNTATI
3 a 2 g v
LLI0ENL gLog/LL 8L/0%/LL gLI0eILL 8LI0ENL
e101 1ejor pamopug PEMOPUSLION Bunesadg

2102 ‘0% loquanoN 10 Se S[el0] sAljeledwlon) UM
81L0Z ‘0¢ 19qWaAON jo se pund Aq juswajels awoou|
 @bed uopepuno4 abajjon ojjuge) W 95'65°04 8LOZ/BLIZL



SLEISETS T65°T£68 L¥LPSES £16°TTTS TE6°E5ES SHSNAIXT TV.ILOL
vLE'6LY ¥SL'S9S 1L0°0v$ £89°57% 0$ SATHSAVTOHDS
ZT°6T1% 06LFTIS 06L%T1S 0% 0% SASNIdXT WV E00dd JIMOANT
6LG608SS FETOLIS 0% YETOLIS 03 SHSNAIXE WYID0Ed TIMOININON
05s°cs 083'6$ 0% 0% 088°6% INAY - ASNAIXT aNTH NI
93E %73 T05°97% 0$ 709°9T$ 08§ ASNACXH ANTA NI
LTTBLIS 690°C61$ £pL'981$ $658 1£6°C§ SASNALXT ¥FH10 TVI0L
L19°1$ L191§ 0% 0% LI9'TS FONVIASNI ALTHI0Nd ANV ATV T
£08°1S EST1S 0% 08 £6T°18 SNI ALIMEVIT SA0IAA0H0L0T9Id
LLT 968 1¥3°801% 1¥8°801% 08 0% $934 INFNIDYNYIN
845798 TOLLLS TOLLLS 0% 0% STAT INFNLSHANE
0LTTS 77818 0$ 0 i WS STOYVHD MNVE
067% 05£% 0% 0% 0scs IOTIAYAS DNILSOH K
6v% 6758 0% 0% 6255 TOIAYES ISNEALINI
T61% 0L 08 08 0L ONIHEVd @ 1OVI TN
S05°TIS 769% 00T$ S658 LGS SO ATALLOT TIOONI
¥2Ts 618 0% 0% 618 SNOANYTTIOSIA
SHSNAIXT IIHLO
(o198 (88 0% 0% (cReH) SASNAIXT TIVOd
20L°C$ 0L0FS 08 0% 0LOFS HOIAYAS DNITIVIAL % DVISOd
179°¢$ RECTS 0% 0% 8£€TS $AT1dAS TOLLIO
L¥1% 50TS 0% 0% 6073 SATHSHHIWHN/SNOLLY DI TENd/SH00d
625118 06+°C1$ 0% 08 S AALS FONVNAINIVIN ¥ dINOF 921440 TYIOL
£C6°015 R0L°11$ 0% 0% B0L°TIS HINVNAINIVIA TV MLI0S
1018 05§ 0% 0% S05% ASNIIKT NOLLVIOHYdAd
FLYS LLTS 0% 0$ LLTS INFNAINOE 901440
HONVNAINIVIN 2 JN0T 31110
OLI'LTS 0£5°cs 0% 0% 055°cS SNOILY T DFTENd/SINTATONISIVIANNA
3 a D g v
L1108/1L SHOEILL 2L0E/L) 2LA0L/LL 8L0S/LE
[zl § |e30] pamopus POMOPUSUON Bupesedg

30

/1L0Z "0 JeqUISACN Jo se s[e1o| aAleledwon YA
8102 ‘0 J19qUWAAON JO sk pund Ag juswialels awosu]

¢ 9bed uojjepunod abajjo9 ojjLqe) NV9S67°0) 8L0ZILIZL



31

FSSLES TS 91T'6t$ (6L 0858) 90£°T09% 655°87% (LID113a)/SNTdENS LAN

2102 ‘0¢ {oquISAON Jo sk s]ejo | sAnesedwon) YUAA
8102 ‘0¢ JeqWaAON JoO sk pund Ag JudtudlelS SWoaU|
€ abed uoliepuno4 absfjoo ojjiqed NV9S:67:05 8LOZ/BLITL



32

61L°CTS 0TI°LSS {77 0ST81E 008°<Z$ 05558 0LTLIS SNOLLVTTY I TENd/AINAATONISTYHANN
08 £70°05% £70°05$ £hLCS £10°978 00802 S19°¢ES SINVLTIISNGD
0% 008°cS 008°c$ €£0°1$ £3¢°1§ oS SIS 1Y SOL10Hd
0% 0TH1z$ 0THITS (695°T8) $T68S PEF 1S 0£7918 DONLINTED
08§ 000°18 80013 (r+$) 0% ¥b$ 0$ DNISLLMAAQY
7EC0OIS 1259578 LET'9ETS OII°T1S 6LLT01S ¥99°168% BEETES SIIIANTE ‘SAXVI TIOWAVd TYEOL
FECOIS 1L9°9%7% LET'OETS INITIg 6LLTOTS $99° 16 §CET6S SIIIANAL ‘SAXVL TIOHAVL
SIIIANSE “SHXV.L TIONAVd
0% $86°38+S 886°88%% 6F16% SrL'861$ 965°6818 £68°181% STDVAL ¥ SHRYIYS TYIOL
0% 386983 8868815 67168 SHLR6TS 9656313 £68°181% SHOVM % SAIVIVS
SHOVM % SAVIVS
SASNAIXH
676°TIS FST010°TS £ETETOIS TIT°08% 6LETOES 064786 0ER'STES FNNTATY TVLOL
TEEFIS FELBEYS AR LS LOEEYS 6STIETS LEH 0818 LET'SSTS FNOONT AINENINOD TYIOL
T6E01$ 0TECIS TIL'ETS 0EEPS 08¢ 088°68 085°¢§ INTFINNIATT N NI
000°FS 0% 0008 000%S 0% 000°%% 0% SNOLLNATEINOD ANNATLLNT
0% ¥IYTIS v Tes 008°c8 6568 6E1CIS £THTS SLAIO AIOTIISTENN
0% 000°€9E$ 000°E9ES 800°7ES 000°ST1S 200°6+1§ GCECHTS SLAO ATOMID S.LNAMSTI
08 000°05% 000°05% 0LT1§ 05T°1% 0TH'TS 896°1§ (NN TYONNY
HAOONT ELNATEINOD
(EHH'18) 0SH195$ LOD09SH $08°0¢% OFTTLIS FHOTOTS EECELTS TNOINI QEINIVE TVIOL
08 SCETCOTS REECOTS T05°LS OFETOTS THR'301$ LLT'96$ T INTAFDOVNVIN INTNMOGNT
Gaaty £95°518 e (Ert'19) S9L°CIE (A4 RARS LSOFIS LNOAVI INTNMOANT TYNOLLVIIA)
0% LTEYITE LTEVIIS LTHLS 0L EFS 626053 TIF05S TNODINT 494
0% 0% 0% 9L¥% 08 978 0% SASSOTSNIVD AIZI TY Y
0% 0% 0% (96+%) 0% (56t8) 65% SALINANIES NO SSOT/NIVD @IZI TVAANN
0% 000°9Z8 000°9Z$ LECLIS £ESOTS OL1'8TS 8PLTIS SANACIAIT ANV ISTAALNI
FNOONT TINIVA
AONHATH
o 4 3 a ko] | v
jebpng g3-g1 o) payoalory  (81/8/5 poAoIddy) payosfoig JeBpng ‘o § SUIUON § Sypuol & SYuoW g
"SOW £ g |endy ‘SO § 3ebpng "SO{ £ pue 6l-gl oy |lempoy  3eBpng 6L-8L [0y §1-8L |emoy gi-21
61-8) 9OUBLEA [enuuy g1-g} "SOW § 6L-81 61-9} SOUBMEA

LLIOE/LL O Se s[ejo] aAeredwo) YIA
8L/0</L1 Jo se3obpng Buijelad( - Juswalels awWocU|

1 obed uonepuno4 abajjon ojjuuges NV 210504 BLOT/BLIZL



608978 6PO°SHS 8S81LS LOOIETS {(805°2019) 655578 (£29°05%)

198°€1% SEI°696$ PLTISES 956058 L8HOTS 1£6°€SES ISH6LES
-(T62018) 0ZEETS TILes (0£E'v$) 0S5°5$ 088°6$ 0S5°s$

0% 606°LES 606°LYS 8ST°01$ 680°915 126°6S LBY'ETS

0 0F0°'rS 0r0Fs 998 £89°1% LISIS LISIS

08 0055 00578 Tzo% SL818 £CTIS £08°18

08 6CT°01S 651°018 11+28 CCTYS TS 0¥618

0% S6T6% C67'6% {oce®) 0% 05Esg 0628

0% 0TS 0ZE'TS 12% 0858 675% T6v%

0% $658% $668 8L1S SPTH 0L 61%

0% 005°L1% 00S°L1$ S6I°LS T6TLS L6 02693

0% 005% 005% 91$ 207$ 7618 ¥ETs

03 6LTCS 6LTTH FEETS 056$ {s3<9) 019%)

035 €ZI01S AR ES RPE$ 81778 0LOS 80.°TS

08 $19°9§ 8.9°9% s £8L7CS 8ESTS 1T5°C$

0% LLS°TS LIS'TS 3 L898 607$ LP1%

0% LOTYIS L0T¥1S SLTS$ 99L°TTS 06v'1% 6TETIS

0% 9ELTIS 9ELTTS 878 9ELTIS ROL'ITS £C6 018

0% 11Z°1§ 11Z°1% 0$ £05% S0S% wIs

0% 09TI% 09718 87TS 5768 1178 FLES

5] 4 3 a o] g v
108png 1-gL o1 pejoefoid  (21/8/5 peaciddy) papalold 1eBpng "ow g SYIUOW § SUYIUON § SYIUON §
*SOIN £ '@ 12Nj0Y "SOW § 196phg ‘SO L pue gL-gl ol [enzoy  jebpng 1-g1 N1V 61-81 [enjov gl-LL
61-8L ovueeA fenuuy 6L-gl SO 5 6181 61-81 SJUBLIBA

z abeyg

LLIOE/L| JO SE s[ejo] aAneiedwo) YU

g1/0¢/L1 Jo se jJobpng BuneladQ - Juswislels awWoo U]

uonepuno4 absjjoH ojjuqen

33

(ALIDIFFAYSATIAAS TAN

SASNIIXA TVIOL
LINTY - ISNAKE INGE NI

SASNAJXH YIHLIO TYLOL
HONVENSNI ALIIOUd (INV ALITEvVTT
SNI ALITIEYTT ¥A0LA0HOLITIA
SHOYVHD ANV
HIIAEES DNIISOH 11
OIAEES TANEELN
DNIEV % IOVITIIN
SAOATTE FTALLITTIOONI
SNOANYTIIISIN
SASNIIXT YTHLO
SASNAIXE CEvod
IOIAYES DNITIVIA % ZOVISOd
SAITdNS EIEL0
SAHSYTTNTNSNOELVOI TENd/$A00D
ONVNALNIVIA % dINOH HOAI0 TY.IOL
HONVNALNIVIN 2V MLA0S
HSNAAXE NOLLVIOEMddd
INFAIINDE 01390
FONVNIINIYIN % 007 301440

WYZL0s:Cl 8L0Z/8L/El



Cabrillo College Foundation
Total Net Assets, Endowed Net Assets, and Endowed Historical Gifts
June 30, 2000 to November 30, 2018

$35,000,000
Total Net Assets
$32,892,760 , . _ .
$32,500,000 - Zz
/
$30,000,000 2

P4 : /\
. Endowe
$27,500,000 - Net Assets
R $28,477,446
$25,000,000 - /
' eo0o0®
$22,500,000 - NT
. / _.*"  Endowed
$20,000,000 c= Historical Gifts

e / e $23,292,189
r'd oe®
$17,500,000 . aeec??®

.- , ....uo-
.7 N ,
$15,000,000 ’ - / .
’
$12,500,000 N\ .

$10,000,000 — -
- - -~ . - - - / °® °
$7,500,000 svase®’

a2 ® 0 N / . = - «Total Net Assets e Endowed Net Assets e« «« < Endowed Historical Gifts

$510001000 " ®ee000000°
6/30/00 6/30/01 6/30/02 6/30/03 6/30/04 6/30/05 6/30/06 6/30/07 6/30/08 6/30/09 6/30/10 6/30/11 6/30/12 6/30/13 6/30/14 6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 11/30/18

Total Net Assets highest level was $33,863,673 as of September 30, 2018
Endowed Net Assets highest level was $30,269,973 as of January 31, 2018
Endowed Historical Gifts highest level was $23,292,189 as of November 30, 2018

O:\Foundation\Committees\Finance\Agendas for Meetings\Finance Agendas 18-19\2019 01 03\Net Assets Report By Year 2000-20§84\flsx



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION - LONG-TERM POOL SUMMARY

FOR THE PERIOD 7/1/2018 THROUGH 11/30/2018

Graystone
Consulting*

A business of Mongan Stackey

Asset Allocation Analysis
Target Asset Allocation

Asset Allocation as of November 30, 2018

CASH & EQUIVALENTS 7.35%

FIXED INCOME 20.50%

CASH & EQUIVALENTS 5.00%

FIXED INCOME 20.00%

W 25,600,000
< 20,480,000
{; 15,360,000

April 30, 1999 Through November 30, 2018

Portfolio Growth

Source of Portfolio Growth

INTERNATIONAL
"EQUITY 20,620 EQUITY 32:50% S
= 5,120,000
4/1999 9/2005 3/2012 11/2018
— Portfolio Market Value
ALTERNATIVE ALTERNATIVE Beginning Market Value & Net Contributions
INVESTMENTS 9.71% EQUITY 32.82% INVESTMENTS 10.00% EQUITY 32.50%
Dollars
Latest Quarter  Since Inception
Beginning Value 25,396,657 5,808,118
Net Contribution -3,613 4,065,851
Investment Return -1,261,692 14,257,383
Ending Value 24,131,352 24,131,352
Portfolio Returns
Incept. Current  Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Eight Since Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Eight Since
Date Allocation Quarter YTDTo Date Year Years Years Years Incep Comparative Index  Quarter YTDTo Date Year Years Years Years Incep
Name
TOTAL FUND
Parametric R3000 04/26/99 28.5% (5.14) 132 465 570 11.82 10.53 13.10 6.39 Russell 3000 (5.35) 122 448 553 11.80 10.62 13.25 6.20
MLP 04/30/18 4.8% (14.71) (10.22) - - - - - (7.30) Alerian MLP Index (10.19) (2.76) (3.38) 1.21 1.01 (5.16) 198 0.57
Breckinridge Intm Fixed 05/31/06 20.7% (0.13) 055 (0.21) (0.05) 1.40 2.02 252 4.81 Barclays IntGov/Cr* (0.09) 0.53 (0.45) (0.34) 114 162 2.01 3.70
Brandes Intl 04/30/99 12.0% (4.42) (4.47) (453) (1.69) 470 266 559 6.14 MSCINet EAFE (7.28) (6.83) (9.39) (7.94) 4.12 184 499 3.58
Hansberger Intl 01/31/05 4.7% (8.28) (7.83) (9.00) (7.27) 8.49 5.08 6.02 6.27 MSCIACWIxUS (6.84) (6.61)(10.13) (8.12) 543 1.79 3.89 471
Brandes Global MidCap 12/22/08 0.5% (4.80) (4.68) (8.04) (6.76) 6.57 4.95 9.74 15.21 MSCI SC World (10.55) (7.43) (4.70) (3.23) 9.05 6.88 9.96 13.72
Accuvest Intl 11/30/11 4.6% (8.30) (9.61) (13.79) (12.52) 1.93 0.59 - 3.74 MSCIACWIx US (6.84) (6.61)(10.13) (8.12) 543 1.79 3.89 5.37
Intl Small Cap 10/24/16  9.1% (9.56) (10.90) (13.41) (11.07) - - - 450 SP Developed EXUS SC(11.40) (10.97) (12.76) (10.16) 6.26 4.66 7.12 7.19
Liquid Alternatives 04/30/13 10.0% (3.02) (2.39) (3.99) (3.26) 2.19 1.32 - 1.04 HFRX Global Hedge (4.37) (4.08) (4.89) (4.19) 0.65 (0.09) 0.25 0.32
Putnam Short Duration 04/30/18 5.2% 046 1.04 - - - - - 122 FTSE 1 Mo TBill 053 084 162 172 088 054 035 1.13
TOTAL FUND 04/30/99 100.0% (4.82) (2.76) (2.53) (1.21) 6.99 549 7.47 6.04 Composite Benchmark (5.16) (2.66) (2.86) (1.61) 6.83 520 7.20 5.50
g
c 10.00
g 5.00
€ 000 o |
5 500 NN
1%}
2 -10.00|
&
Latest Quarter Fiscal YTD Year To Date One Year Three Years Five Years Eight Years Since Inception
[ TOTAL FUND Gross Time Weighted Return -4.82 -2.76 -2.53 -1.21 6.99 5.49 7.47 6.04
D TOTAL FUND Net Time Weighted Return -4.97 -3.03 -2.95 -1.64 6.37 4.83 6.77 5.40
B Composite Benchmark -5.16 -2.66 -2.86 -1.61 6.83 5.20 7.20 5.50
[ | s&P 500 Index -4.40 2.39 5.11 6.27 12.16 11.12 13.55 5.79
. MSCI ACWI x US -6.78 -6.50 -9.72 -7.67 5.94 2.26 4.37 4.60
[ IMscINet EM -5.45 -5.99 -12.24 -9.09 9.41 1.90 1.45 7.56
[l BB Int Gov/Cr -0.09 0.53 -0.45 -0.34 114 1.46 1.92 4'i7of 24

* Strategy was transitioned from Barclays Intermediate Agg on 11/2014.

35



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION - ESG LONG-TERM POOL SUMMARY
FOR THE PERIOD 7/1/2018 THROUGH 11/30/2018

Graystone
Con};sulting'"

A business of Mongan Stackey

Asset Allocation Analysis

Asset Allocation as of November 30, 2018

Target Asset Allocation

Portfolio Growth

Source of Portfolio Growth
May 18, 2016 Through November 30, 2018

EQUITY 37.78% EQUITY 35.00% % 800,000
CASH & EQUIVALENTS § 640,000
0.71% {5 480,000
Z 320,000
=
5/2016 3/2017 12/2017 11/2018
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL EQUITY 35.00%
EQUITY 31.80% — Portfolio Market Value
EIXED INCOME 29.72% FIXED INCOME 30.00% Beginning Market Value & Net Contributions
Dollars
Latest Quarter Since Inception
Beginning Value 875,772 198,742
Net Contribution 1,112 578,386
Investment Return -33,430 66,327
Ending Value 843,454 843,454
Portfolio Returns
Incept. Current Latest  Fiscal Year One Since Latest  Fiscal Year One Since
Date Allocation Quarter YTD ToDate Year Inception Comparative Index Quarter YTD ToDate Year Inception
Name
TOTAL FUND
ESG Trillium Lg Cap Core 05/19/16 10.7% (4.63) 2.97 6.95 7.30 12.82 S&P 500 Index (4.40) 2.39 5.11 6.27 13.89
ESG Gabelli 01/23/18 9.2% (5.79) (0.65) - - (9.31) S&P 500 Index (4.40) 2.39 5.11 6.27 (0.59)
ESG Breckinridge Intm Fixed 05/19/16 30.0% (0.10) 0.61 (0.73) (0.33) 0.77 BB Int Gov/Cr (0.09) 0.53 (0.45) (0.34) 0.46
ESG Intl Funds 05/18/16 16.0% (6.59) (5.76) (8.87) (7.17) 5.89 MSCIACWI Ex-US* (6.84) (6.61) (10.13) (8.67) 6.53
ESG Parametric ACWI 04/30/18 34.2% (4.45) (0.42) - - (3.54) MSCI ACWI ESG (4.64) (0.74) (3.00) (0.83) (3.38)
TOTAL FUND 05/18/16 100.0% (3.69) (0.69) (3.17) (2.24) 4.76  Composite Benchmark (3.50) (0.57) (2.44) (1.57) 5.79
~ 6.00
S
c 4.00
=}
T 2.00
o
k) 0.00 s
(%]
5]
T 400

Latest Quarter

I TOTAL FUND Gross Time Weighted Return
D TOTAL FUND Net Time Weighted Return
B composite Benchmark

Fiscal YTD
-0.69
-0.92
-0.57

Year To Date

-3.17
-3.50
-2.44

One Year Since Inception
-2.24 4.76
-2.57 4.31
-1.57 5.79

5 of 24

*Benchmark transitioned from MSCI ACWI ESG on 01/2018

36



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION - TITLE V 8;?1};“1‘;?;
u
NOVEMBER 30, 2018 &
A business of Mongan Stackey
Asset Allocation Analysis Portfolio Growth
Asset Allocation as of November 30, 2018 Target Asset Allocation Source of Portfolio Growth
January 5, 2011 Through November 30, 2018
FIXED INCOME 59.96% FIXED INCOME 60.00% g
:(' 960,000
>
’u_.r 640,000 /_/—I\A/_’—/‘/\_\
N4 I
g 320,000 |
< Jpe——
1/2011 9/2013 3/2016 11/2018
INTERNATIONAL
EQUITY 12.25% 'EBETT’\:(AITS'%%&L — Portfolio Market Value
CASH & EQUIVALENTS CASH & EQUIVALENTS Beginning Market Value & Net Contributions
12.15% EQUITY 15.64% 10.00% EQUITY 15.00%
Dollars
Latest Quarter  Since Inception
Beginning Value 1,147,945 98,929
Net Contribution -16,607 792,478
Investment Return -16,426 223,504
Ending Value 1,114,911 1,114,911
Portfolio Returns
Incept. Current Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Since Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Since
Date Allocation  Quarter YTD To Date Year Years Years Inception Comparative Index Quarter YTD To Date Year Years Years Inception
Name
TOTAL FUND
Global Core Equity 04/30/18  29.1% 3.97) (2.14) - - - - (2.46) MSCI AC World Net (5.73) (2.13) (2.55) (0.98) 8.7 6.16 (2.54)
US Core Fixed Income 04/30/18  60.4% (0.39) 0.30 - - - - 0.90 BB Agg Bond (0.84) (0.18) (1.79) (1.34) 1.33 203 041
Putnam Short Duration 04/30/18  10.4% 0.46 1.04 - - - - 1.25 FTSE 1 Mo TBiIll 0.53 0.84 1.62 1.72 0.88 054 1.13
TOTAL FUND 01/05/11  100.0% (1.38) (0.35) (0.47) 0.51 5.27 4.23 5.16 Composite Benchmark (2.06) (0.51) (1.54) (0.52) 5.23 4.36 5.20
6.00
g
c 4.00
2
)
& 2.00
o 0.00
e
©
x -2.00
Latest Quarter Fiscal YTD Year To Date One Year Three Years Five Years Since Inception
. TOTAL FUND Gross Time Weighted Return -1.38 -0.35 -0.47 0.51 5.27 4.23 5.16
Ll TOTAL FUND Net Time Weighted Return -1.46 -0.51 -0.68 0.30 4.91 3.84 4.77
[ ] Composite Benchmark -2.06 -0.51 -1.54 -0.52 5.23 4.36 5%8 of 24

37



CABRILLO COLLEGE FOUNDATION - TITLE Il 8;?1};“%;
u
NOVEMBER 30, 2018 &
A business of Mongan Stackey
Asset Allocation Analysis Portfolio Growth
Asset Allocation as of November 30, 2018 Target Asset Allocation Source of Portfolio Growth
October 12, 2012 Through November 30, 2018
FIXED INCOME 59.45% FIXED INCOME 60.00% %
?(‘ 180,000
i 160,000
w
& 140,000
E:
10/2012 9/2014 9/2016 11/2018
INTERNATIONAL
EQUITY 12.51% IE(T)ETT’\:(AISI%%&L — Portfolio Market Value
CASH & EQUIVALENTS CASH & EQUIVALENTS Beginning Market Value & Net Contributions
11.97% EQUITY 16.08% 1000% EQUITY 15.00%
Dollars
Latest Quarter Since Inception
Beginning Value 187,815 129,984
Net Contribution -2,742 3,959
Investment Return -3,570 47,560
Ending Value 181,503 181,503
Portfolio Returns
Incept. Current Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Since Latest Fiscal Year One Three Five Since
Date Allocation  Quarter YTD To Date Year Years Years Inception Comparative Index Quarter YTD To Date Year Years Years Inception
Name
TOTAL FUND
Global Core Equity 04/30/18  29.7% (5.39) (2.14) - - - - (2.45) MSCI AC World Net (5.73) (2.13) (2.55) (0.98) 8.7 6.16 (2.54)
US Core Fixed Income 04/30/18  60.0% (0.39) 0.30 - - - - 0.90 BB Agg Bond (0.84) (0.18) (1.79) (1.34) 1.33 203 041
Putnam Short Duration 04/30/18  10.3% 0.46 1.04 - - - - 1.22 FTSE 1 Mo TBiIll 0.53 0.84 1.62 1.72 0.88 054 1.13
TOTAL FUND 10/12/12  100.0% (1.85) (0.37) (0.67) 0.32 529 425 5.67 Composite Benchmark (2.09) (0.52) (1.55) (0.53) 5.22 4.35 5.38
—~ 6.00
<
c 4.00
2
& 2.00
©
o 0.00
e
©
x -2.00
Latest Quarter Fiscal YTD Year To Date One Year Three Years Five Years Since Inception
. TOTAL FUND Gross Time Weighted Return -1.85 -0.37 -0.67 0.32 5.29 4.25 5.67
Ll TOTAL FUND Net Time Weighted Return -1.93 -0.53 -0.89 0.10 4.94 3.88 5.29
[ ] Composite Benchmark -2.09 -0.52 -1.55 -0.53 5.22 4.35 Sgg of 24

38



OFFICERS

PRESIDENT
William Ow

VICE PRESIDENT
Owen Brown

SECRETARY
Claire Biancalana

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER

Alan Aman

PAST PRESIDENT
Leola Lapides

COMMUNITY
REPRESENTATIVES
Rob Allen

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

David Heald

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

June Padilla Ponce
Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez
Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson
Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

COLLEGE TRUSTEE
REPRESENTATIVES
Ed Banks

Rachael Spencer
Donna Ziel

COLLEGE STAFF
REPRESENTATIVES
Matthew E. Wetstein

President

Sue Gochis
VP Student Services

Victoria Lewis
VP Administrative Services

Kathleen Welch
VP Instruction

Enrique Buelna
Faculty Representative

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eileen Hill

Caliddls

FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 19, 2018

TO: Finance and Investment Committee
FROM: Nancy Machado

SUBJECT: 2019-20 Budget Timeline

The following is the schedule for the 2019-20 Cabrillo College Foundation budget process:

Week of January 7,2019

Week of January 21,2019

Week of January 28,2019

Week of February 18, 2019

March 14, 2019

March 28, 2019

April 12,2019

April 18,2019

April 26,2019

May 14, 2019

Nancy Machado requests information required for starting
the budget process

Eileen Hill and Nancy Machado to review information and
determine if further information is needed

Eileen Hill and Nancy Machado to compare prior year
trends to 2019-20 plan

Nancy Machado provides Eileen Hill with draft of 2019-20
Budget. Eileen Hill reviews, recommends changes and

approves final 2019-20 Budget

Send recommended Budget to Finance and Investment
Committee

Finance and Investment Committee reviews 2019-20
Budget and makes recommendation to Executive
Committee

Send recommended Budget to Executive Committee

Executive Committee reviews 2019-20 Budget and makes
recommendations to Board of Directors

Send recommended Budget to Board of Directors

Board of Directors approve 2019-20 Budget

6500 SOQUEL DRIVE e APTOS, CA 95003 e 831.479.6338
FOUNDATION@CABRILLO.EDU e FOUNDATION.CABRILLO.EDU

39



2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Meetings and Events
Updated 12/13/2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FACULTY GRANTS

Tuesdays, 12:00-2:00 pm
Sesnon House Room 1804
New Member Orientation
September 11,2018
10:00-11:00am
(Sesnon House Room 1824)

Walking Tour for Full Board:
September 11,2018
11:00-11:45am

Meetings:
September 11,2018
November 13,2018

February 12,2019
May 14, 2019 (Watsonville
Center)

AUDIT
10:00-11:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
October 1,2018

EXECUTIVE
9:00-10:00 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 30, 2018
October 25,2018
January 17,2019
April 18,2019

FINANCE AND

INVESTMENT
Thursdays, 8:30-9:30 am
Sesnon House Room 1824
August 16,2018
October 11,2018
January 3, 2019
March 28,2019 (8:30 - 10:00)

CABRILLO
ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)

Sesnon House Room 1824

Sesnon House Room 1824
November 26, 2018
2:00 - 5:00 pm

NOMINATING

Sesnon House Room 1824

PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE
Sesnon House Room 1804
September 26,2018
5:30-7:00 pm
(kick-off party)

Sesnon House Room 1824
October 23,2018
9:00 am - 12:00 pm
(signing party)

WOMEN'’S
EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)

September 21, 2018
11:30 am - 1:30 pm
(Luncheon)
Horticulture Center

SCHOLARSHIP
Sesnon House Room 1824
November 29, 2018
9:00 - 10:00 am

EXCLUSIVE EVENTS FOR

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE
MEMBERS

Lunch with CC President
$5,000 + Members
March 20, 2019
12:00 - 1:30 pm
Sesnon House

Sandy Lydon Historical Tour
$1,000 + Members
April, 13,2019

Winemakers Dinner
Sesnon House
$2,500+ Members

Party TBD
$1,500+ Members

Feasting with Faculty
Sesnon House
$10,000+ Members

Cabrillo Stage Play
and PC Reception
$1,000+ Members

EVENT DATES
President’s Circle
New Prospects Reception
October 30,2018
5:30-7:30 pm
Ella’s at the Airport

Seahawk Social
Happy Hour
November 3, 2018
5:00-7:00 pm
Horticulture Center

Heritage Club Luncheon
November 6, 2018
12:00 - 1:30 pm
Sesnon House

President’s Circle
New Prospects Reception
November 28
5:30-7:30 pm
Shadowbrook

President’s Holiday Party
November 30,2018
5:30 pm
Sesnon House

Faculty and Staff Grants
Reception
January 23,2019
4:00-6:00pm
Sesnon House

Cabrillo Advancement
Program
(CAP) Ceremony
March 5, 2019
6:00 — 8:00 pm
Crocker Theater

High Achiever Scholarship
Ceremony
April 2019 TBD
3:00 - 5:00 pm
Sesnon House

American Dream
Scholarship Ceremony
May/June 2019 TBD
4:00 - 5:00 pm
Samper Recital Hall

40




2018-19 Cabrillo College Foundation Committee Roster — updated 11/27/2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rob Allen

Alan Aman, CFO

Ed Banks, College Trustee

Claire Biancalana, Secretary

Owen Brown, Vice President

Linda Burroughs

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Enrique Buelna, Faculty
Representative

Sue Gochis, CC VP Student
Services

David Heald

Leola Lapides, Past President

Victoria Lewis, VP Admin.
Services, Asst. Treasurer

Kelly Nesheim

Amy Newell

William Ow, President

June Padilla Ponce

Patty Quillin

Maria Esther Rodriguez

Gun Ruder

Karen Semingson

Rachael Spencer, College
Trustee

Kate Terrell

Rachel Wedeen

Kathie Welch, VP of Instruction

Matt Wetstein, Asst. Secretary,
CC President

Donna Ziel, College Trustee

AUDIT

Chair: Lee Duffus

Pegi Ard

Carrie Birkhofer

David Heald

Barbara Scherer

Norm Schwartz

Karen Semingson

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

EXECUTIVE
Alan Aman, CFO
Claire Biancalana, Secretary
Owen Brown, Vice President
Linda Burroughs
David Heald
Leola Lapides, Past President
William Ow, President
Rachael Spencer
Matt Wetstein, CC President
Staff: Eileen Hill

Nancy Machado

FINANCE & INVESTMENTS

CFO: Alan Aman

Pegi Ard

Owen Brown

Marshall Delk

David Heald

Michael W. Machado

Kelly Nesheim

Gun Ruder

Bob Shepherd

Steve Snodgrass

Staff: Eileen Hill
Nancy Machado

CABRILLO ADVANCEMENT
PROGRAM (CAP)
Chair: Carrie Birkhofer
Enrique Buelna
Sesario Escoto
Leola Lapides
Rachel Mayo
June Padilla Ponce
Maria Esther Rodriguez
Eva Acosta
College Advisors:
Liz Dominguez
Michelle Donohue
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

FACULTY GRANTS
Cherie Barkey
Owen Brown

Ted Burke

Ceil Cirillo

Anne Freiwald
Francisco ihiguez
Tobin Keller

Amy Newell

Patty Quillin

Gun Ruder

David Schwartz
Staff: Eileen Hill, Caitlin Bonura

NOMINATING
Chair: Leola Lapides
Jess Brown

Owen Brown

Linda Burroughs
William Ow

Stephen Snodgrass
Lead Staff: Eileen Hill

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE
Co-chairs:
Michele Bassi
Ceil Cirillo
Pegi Ard
Jim Baker
Ed Banks
Pat Barton
Claire Biancalana
Mary Blanchard
Jess Brown
Owen Brown
Ted Burke
Linda Burroughs
Andrew Calciano
Karen Cogswell
Wally Dale
Linda Downing
Lee Duffus
John Eiskamp
Duf Fischer
Paula Fischer
Joel-Ann Foote
Mahlon Foote
DeAnne Hart
Rich Hart
Jackie Heald
Hal Hyde
Kent Imai
Vance Landis-Carey
Marilyn Manning Lonergan
Richard Lonergan
Keith McKenzie
Fred McPherson
Bob Millslagle
Kelly Nesheim
William Ow
June Padilla Ponce
Bob Shepherd
Helen Shepherd
Ginny Solari Mazry
Rachael Spencer
Rachel Wedeen
Matt Wetstein
Theo Wierdsma
Bjorg Yonts
Staff: Caitlin Bonura

SCHOLARSHIP

Chair: Rachael Spencer
Claire Biancalana

Jess Brown

Ceil Cirillo

Linda Downing

Rich Hart

Rachel Wedeen

Staff: Caitlin Bonura

WOMEN'S EDUCATIONAL
SUCCESS (WES)
Co-chairs:
Lindy Bixby
Carolyn Mecozzi
Robin Adkins
Pat Alvarez
Pat Barton
Peggy Downes Baskin, cofounder
Rhonda Bonett
Sue Broadston
Mary Anne Carson
Cathy Conway
Freny Cooper
Mary Culley
Kimberley Dawn
Pam Goodman
Julie Hanks
Janet Krassow
Leola Lapides
Nancy Machado
Angie McClellan
Amy Newell
Mara Paladrani
Tonee Picard
Patty Quillin
Cathy Richards-Bradley
Karen Semingson
Rachael Spencer, cofounder
Mary Spire
Bunny Tavares
Kate Terrell
Teresa Thomae
Karri White
Donna Ziel

WES Advisors:
Marcy Alancraig
Leti Amezcua
Jenna Becker
Rosemary Brogan
Sue Bruckner
Lori Chavez
Lauren Cole
Olga Diaz
Mario Garcia
Ofelia Garcia
Irma Gil
Holly Goodman
Jay Jackson
Teresa Kidwiler
Elissa Kurk
Diego Navarro
Christina Ortega
Beth Regardz
Ana Rodriguez
Gabriela Rodriguez
Barbara Schultz-Perez
Sue Slater
Nancy Spangler
Tasha Sturm
Laura Thurman
Marilyn Zanetti
Staff. Caitlin Bonura

41





